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Paula VennellsI GRO._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-j

Belinda Crowe._._._,_._. GRO ]; Chris 
Aujard[ i -_._._-_._._._._-Ro

 -a_. 

David Oliver1 _._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO
Mark R Davies.   _ _._ GRO_

Sparrow: draft letters and next steps 

20140511 PV to JW 12 05 2014 LL MD ME - revised.docx 

20140512 DRAFT LETTER TO JAMES ARBUTHNOT - revised.docx 

Buck to Lei th after conference.... 

As prom ised attached are the current draft`, letters for Jenny 1NI I Ic ti: and Iarnes Arbuthnot, which / ave be _ii iterated 
with everyone on this copy l ist. They have also been ieviewed by L'ridateis (whose rnairi comoment `Na`:; t e be careful 
about making any statements 'vitich air _Lt l y reaffirm our comm itment to the scheme per se rather than t3 the fair 
and swift resolution of the Cases in ge6.,iei..al). 

[Mere  re ot course a spectrum of options for making these letter firmen or softer, which we debated before settl ing 
on the ba!an e that is struck in these drafts, Let us know if you have any cor"arnents or Gue :tioris. 

Belinda has also outlined the broader proposed next steps or Snarrow it her email below (not least for reference at 
your 1:1 with Alice tomorrow), 

See you in the morning, 
Martin 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 12 May 2014 16:29 
To: Martin Edwards 
Cc: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; David Oliverl 
Subject: Note for Paula in advance of her meeting with Alice 

Martin, 

As requested please find below a note for Paula including recent activity, a timeline of upcoming events for the 
Scheme, a suggestion for the date of the next Board Sub Committee in light of the above and some suggested names 
of people for Paula to consider with whom she might discuss the Tony Hooper meeting. Please feel free to tweak. 

Recent activity 
5.5 circulated .near final draft of their Firs` reoort to WG for comment 
c..Iris Aujo P wrote to Sbwith h git ie,`ei corn rrrents on s.:y/e of report to reflect 'conm.ents that PQ hod made 

at the previous Working group n'taet rag but hod not been taken on board by SS 
T ony Hooper sent his letter to the ✓limster 

L-stt€ors arEnarea=` fo P uln tc se':nd to .,carne Arbuthnot rand kin / V 'u/ott 

Forthcoming Events 
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.. ,/.i MM1ay/ ,orq 1irooper tr;' f:7rmallc' ,7eodj`l,rs c5 ,rcanrt i r'll{tl? F  tovest, rl,frin ,report) -L ., or lir.;rxnt in I ti`s°) 

1'r1r r-orome'nf 
.13 viay _ rirralt r.%c-lr,itte rrtonrt(t'hase 1) i.rh r?ti eri fle Ii ' - a I. apdate fir Suh Committee refers) 
.15 &raft _ Hi C ti/c rkkin G,ocp t 'i"L-s rtferenc'n. 
.1 bait -- 1 man' meeting with Tom, l jrss

* .1S lWay - two further Second Sight reports due along with their factual briefing note for mediators due. 
* .1611/►ay - Deloitte executive surnmrary (phase 2) due (t esley Se well ̀s update for Sub Committee refers). 

2 May - all day face to face meeting of the Working Croup. 
P1 May - all meeting of the Post Office Board. 

Suggested tir tjje, next Sub CCirr rrrittee 

hi his updc€tw to the 5€,b Comm'ltee, sent on 6 Ml'iy, Chris Atyird scti%I ,a'lcr° „c t, aar>'Ici,srr: gest a do w(v) for l 
ncX! ,ai 7 C € ttir lice as se'x i ii,,, j`7i'i,si`ble, it tivih'though be no later lilan the' C'k c it(' , tilt « t,l hi 1fr'1C' C 1hlir 11c:€d, 
at the Sid i t rl ml/tee meet  ,= € ' ,esteca'tzli€t €i next mee iil< shoi,`Id probably be 1' .1`(;,'c ,',11e next full f'f>t f'~I 
meetin ), Hod,crer, giver Idle ,c L)ed to ensure druid liZe paver,, (ire ci''nilated in a titne/S` Lt';lrtion and reflect 

Pacli's discussions with dui o per•, the further er ors .`l "c'tai,:",`=t rtri itrc dt;'e to C1e/ tact`, clad the Deloitte 
la ot.rt d is proposed that the pap er c. circulated circulated to the )'a ̀ i 1 n'iinitic e i. ri ' 1 t h r~ ::'rt.'r the meeting being 
held days later on 28 May. 

To ensure that the Chair is kept appraised of events and also has the opportunity to feed into and shape the Board 
Sd L '; ir t Hi ,lpapk. i s,cL_LCd ;~ho- L, a r'' iv rC'!'eo e 1:etw "er) Puuhii, 4lic'c' and Chris A ujard be arranged on 19 

ivfaY, 

Discussion with tart external sounding ho 'd ahead of meeting Tory Hooper 

~n✓'e sirs/ " r icrf') I!art,ti Ih n' ht tv who fouid vi ccir 1 vi ,`a 'cit,%) on goc' soon i'ng. hoard uIreud of the meeting with 

1n1?`✓. c mot, C C'iii L' low c're restricted by ine s1ean- Lts,'ity of ti eW.,bJeL ,°iitltter` ot, the neec 'a get the individual 

i 'a to s;oeed .1 -f ere i 1  Jo`,?, 

C1arrst'a hand r`ive'tl i.tiil iuter~' ii)"?ol'✓ement to 
date 

ii'e quoltty of ii vjc= she hus,orovide and t  benefits 
r 

of ieyo,' privi ' }ye fit -to is Out^ recatrarr?gaid' d aa.7cli Jute. 
2. David Belhtar - ii erii r E) of dQC -- r< pets iii 'vi iv jca - creel 'vi 'ii ght C'  Je- o at. sp'ct cc oared on little 
first t nd know'eclje 'a rre.h pair of eyesj 
3. t gu a tPick Monta - ' d, , re ̀a Ch ir ct h e Fi..~_, l- an er '~ fa air of'nir ird Rev ue ven — Vi.-iiid or l erst and th po litical r ,. 
din en ns r s well as t1 cc ' Ii ,`;'la Ytt'; tar rii' tin It odsce oe 

4. Pllai`tira DonrFelly — µ'errra tie_:mt Secrretar4' Br'S — at sor,ne ao nt vii,' need to en ;'aerie ' 'ith ti- is ,sue creel 'j ii jr 
an 'arty perspel-tit; el ,,-;rncler-.ta ldi, ty ,rat- r✓ be c us 1ju side eff set 
5. Mark Russell -- CL-C Sh arehold ,,r Eve utive c s u,-itai 11/ at n Dorne,'y 

Pegrards 

Beli.ada 

Be in, C.rwe 
14d Did Street, LONDOEJ, [Cu`'J SPQ 

- - GRO ! Postline [ GRO I 
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